## TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968 \*MINUTES January 10, 2024

Present:

Allan Weckwerth, Chairman Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer Jill Bartol, Clerk

Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton, called to order by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting law requirement met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Gary Anderson/Dan Kuglin to approve minutes of the December 13, 2023 meeting minutes as published. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner reads report. Fire Equipment Fund discussed. Property tax dispute is in process of being resolved. New assessor will be assigned to town. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to submit treasurer's report for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Supervisor Report – Brian Korth gives report. Busy plowing snow. Shouldering done on Sina, Cottage and Lazy L. More work needs to be done in Dayton Cemetery. Equipment is holding up.

Public Appearances – Town residents, Dara Dalton, William Dalton, Amy Baker and Leo Schoebel appear to speak on Losinski Road, as road is not being plowed. Supervisor Kuglin states residents appeared at a 2023 meeting and stated that they would plow the road. There is a miscommunication as to who would plow. Amy Baker stated that Chairman Weckwerth, in a phone conversation, told her that due to residents not following the rules, the road would not be taken care. Leo Schoebel makes a statement. Baker makes a statement. Chairnan Weckwerth reads letter sent to Amy Baker in regard to the right-of-way on Losinski Rd. William Dalton makes a statement, stating that he would like to file a formal complaint. Amy Baker makes statement in regards to trees in the right-of-way. Dara Dalton makes a statement. Supervisor Kuglin explains right-of-way rules. Amy Baker makes request in regard to her trees in the right-of-way. Per Supervisor Kuglin, road will be plowed by the town. More discussion held. Supervisor Anderson states town should plow road. Maintenance supervisor is told to plow roads. Kuglin asks for trees to be moved in right-of-way. Truck in right-of -way will be moved by Dara and William Dalton.

Payment of Claims – Motion by Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay claims submitted for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motioncarried.General: \$ 49,866.35Recycling: \$ 816.84

Wake Board Ordinance on Big Green Lake – Chairman Weckwerth reads letter from Land Conservation Director, Todd Morris. Bob Schweder makes a statement. Todd Morris explains what a wake boat is, the damage it can do and explains the ordinance and why the towns should adopt the ordinance. Town resident, Doug Knutson, makes a statement in opposition to the ordinance. Kuglin suggests education in regard to the problem. Discussion held on enforcement. The Town of Princeton Board of Supervisors would be in favor of the ordinance if the ordinance could be enforced. This matter will be placed on the February agenda.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence - Weckwerth compiled numbers of ambulance cost per municipality.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence - Nothing to report.

Next Meeting Date – Next Regular Town of Princeton Board meeting to be held on February 14, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Adjourn – Motion Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adjourn at 8:22 pm. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Minutes subject to approval at February Meeting

Jill Bartol, Clerk